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Andrew King

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: FW: P/22/056/COU Representation

From: <EMAIL ADDRESS PROVIDED> 
Sent: 07 September 2022 11:12 
To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk> 
Subject: P/22/056/COU Representation 

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open 
attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password 
details if requested. 

Dear Sirs, 
 
Since the creation of Holgate’s Green as a community space The Park is little used.  Its layout with uncut hedging 
illustrates the way it is now viewed. 
 
Therefore, The Park should be considered for redevelopment as space for markets and the mobile food 
outlets.  Taking out the hedging would save money on gardening. 
 
This would give a new lease of life for The Park and enable Holgate’s Green to continue in its present role and not to 
become “cluttered” and misused by the mobile food outlets. 
 
Alan & Glen Davis 
 
Gunners Well 
The Garrison 
St Mary’s 
Isles of Scilly 
TR21 0LS 
 


